86A-027-45 Tayman Tobacco Barn (NR)
14201 Saint Thomas Church Road

Croom
Built c. 1941, this frame tobacco barn is located within a 4.6 acre parcel at the corner of Croom Road

and Saint Thomas Church Road; it was recently restored using grant funds from Preservation
Maryland and the National Trust for Historic Preservation. The barn is a representative and highly
visible example of a mid-20th century tobacco barn with an internal stripping room. The barn was
likely built by Harry P. Tayman, who with his wife Bessie had purchased the property from Dr.
William H. Gibbons in 1940. The parcel was originally part of The Cuckold’s Rest, a 100-acre tract
patented in March 1682 by Thomas Hide. The Tayman Tobacco Barn will be listed in the National
Register of Historic Places in 2011.



